

From: Jason Moody

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: September 12, 2019

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1705-EX-ST-2019

Message:

Good day,

At this time I am trying to pay the Fee, however, I can not access our account page, I need to reset the password, however, I have not been able to do so. I tried to call the support center at (877) 480-3201 but I get the message that the number is not in service.

Any help with getting the login fix would be greatly appreciated.

As for our request for all 52 states this is because our field trials will be with the National Basketball Association (NBA) and the National Football league (NFL). Both the NFL and NBA have arenas and stadiums across the US. This will allow us to test our new wireless audio microphones in many different venues in different cities.

We have requested a 6 month experimental licence instead of the 2 year because we plan on having the actual FCC filing completed in less than 6 months. Is there a cost difference between the 6 month and a 24 month. To be honest I did not know there was 2 year.

Thanks, If you need more information or have any questions and would like to talk in person please feel free to call the office at 519-675-6999 ext 2553
Jason